Florida Council Against Sexual Violence
STOP Grant Program – Law Enforcement

Webinar Questions and Answers (5/29/18)
Trauma Informed SA Investigations – Addressing Sexual Assault RFP
1. How will the previous award for ESARP impact consideration of award for this grant? Many
of the aspects of ESARP are present in this grant, particularly the training aspect, site visit,
policy review, etc.
ESARP sites are eligible to apply. Applications must address all components of the project
narrative, including the Purpose of the Application which asks for a detailed description for
the need for this project and any problems or challenges with law enforcement’s current
response to sexual assault. It asks for gaps and barriers to providing a trauma informed
response in the jurisdiction.
The one-day site visit and two-day trauma informed sexual assault investigations training
would still be required.
2. For those agencies that have had the FETI training, are the grant funded positions able to
train staff? We are short staffed and this would greatly help get training needs
accomplished.
Yes, grant funded positions could train staff using the FCASV curriculum. The two-day trauma
informed sexual assault investigations training provided by FCASV would still be required.
3. Where would the FCASV “Train the Trainer” training be offered?
The locations for an FCASV train-the-trainer training have not been determined. If FCASV
holds a train-the-trainer, FCASV would try to hold it in a location convenient to the
subgrantees.
4. Will the PowerPoint with questions/answers be emailed to us?
No. The PowerPoint recording of the webinar will be posted on the FCASV website.
5. Can you clarify the "challenges with law enforcement's current response to sexual assault"
aspect of the purpose of the application?
Applicants may want to describe lack of training on the trauma informed response,
insufficient staffing, or other challenges related to the current response to sexual assault.

